

PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY BULLETIN

February 11, 2019

Notification of Multiple Marijuana Products Recall (Updated)

The Bureau of Marijuana Regulation (BMR) is issuing a health and safety advisory recall due to the sale of marijuana which failed laboratory testing.

All marijuana product subject to recall in this notice was purchased by the licensed facility from a registered primary caregiver under a <u>resolution</u> by the Medical Marihuana Licensing Board passed on January 16, 2019.

The products were sold between 12/27/2018 and 12/30/2018 at HG Lansing. All affected medical marijuana has a label affixed to the container that, at a minimum, indicates the license number of the marijuana facility that obtained the marijuana product, as well as the production batch number assigned to the marijuana product.

This recall affects the following batches of flower sold from HG Lansing - License PC-000159 located at 1116 E. Oakland Ave., Lansing MI 48906:

Citrix

1A4050100000F3D000000009

Failed for E.coli and Salmonella

Gelato

1A4050100000F3D000000010

Failed for chemical residue

Green Crack

1A4050100000F3D000000008

Failed for chemical residue and bile-tolerant gram-negative bacteria, *E.coli*, *Salmonella* and total coliforms

Oreoz

1A4050100000F3D000000023

Failed for chemical residue and E.coli and Salmonella

Patients or caregivers who have these affected medical marijuana products in their possession should return them to HG Lansing for proper disposal. HG Lansing must notify patients or caregivers that purchased these medical marijuana products of the recall.

For more information about BMR, please visit www.michigan.gov/bmr For more information about LARA, please visit www.michigan.gov/lara